MOREY GATES AND PERGOLA.

- Gift of Edward MOREY.
- "Presentation" on August 17th 1894 together with his friend HAM'S Lions.
- Designed by J.C.Snith of the Firm of Molloy and Smith (Architects) ARVI, Lydiard St Ballarat.
- Construction by Mr C. Cairns of Peel St. Ballarat.
- Gates bear the Emblem of Ballarat West. (Amalgamation with Ballarat East 1922)
- Emblem made by Fred Mitchell. ? Whites Eagle Foundry. (Colin Holmes)
- South Pedestal badly damaged by pathway work 2010 and replaced.
- PERGOLA designed by GEORGE WILLIAM CLEGG, Architect. Of Clegg and Morrow.1934
- Original plan held by Friends in GLB.(John Vernon)
- Damaged by falling branch of Oak Tree (? 1955.) (Jenny Vernon)